FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIBEBION
capital Circle Office Center e 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-(850

MEMORANDUMH
AUGUST 22, 1996

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISBION OF RECORDS rigaéfa :nnray

FROM: DIVIBION OF COMMUNICATIONS (WIL TRO HG) w'
DIVIEBION OF LEGAL SERVICES (EDMONDS) 1ﬁc

RE: REQUEST FOR APPr.OVAL TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SBERVICE IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA: 09/03/96 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

please place the following interexchange telecommunication
service docket on the consent agenda for approval.

1. Docket No. @60721-TI; Application for certificate to
provide interexchange telecommunications service by
ECONOPHONE, INC.

Florida Public Service Commission certificate No. 4726
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Loasce J. M. Steinnarr
ATTOMMNEY AT LAWY

00 HNORTHPARR TOWM CENTER
1 AL ANATHY RCAD, SUITE 1112
ATLANTA OFCAGIA 20378

Lance J.M. Steinhart

Attorney At Law

500 Northpark Town Center
1100 Abernathy Road, Suite 1112
Atlanta, GA 30328
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